Public Document Pack

MEETING: Statutory Licensing Regulatory Board

b BARNSLEY Sub-Committee
Metropolitan Borough Councll DATE: Friday, 24 September 2021
TIME: 10.00 am
VENUE: Council Chamber, Barnsley Town Hall
AGENDA
1 Appointment of Chair
2 Declaration of Interests

To receive any declarations of pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest from Members
in respect of items on this agenda.

3 Procedure Document (Pages 3 - 4)

4 Application for a Review of a Premises Licence - Lifestyle Express, Gawber
(Pages 5 - 74)

The Principal Officer (Licensing) will submit a report on an application on behalf of
the Chief Constable, South Yorkshire Police, for a review of the Premises Licence
in relation to Lifestyle Express, 49, Rowland Road, Gawber.

To: Chair and Members of Statutory Licensing Regulatory Board Sub-Committee:-

Councillors Green, Clarke, and Wilson together with Councillor Bowser (Reserve
Member)

Shokat Lal, Executive Director Core Services
Sajeda Khalifa, Solicitor

Kate Liddall, Senior Licensing Officer

Debbie Bailey, Regulatory Services Field Officer
Garry Kirk, Service Director Legal Services
John Whittaker, Senior Legal Officer

Please contact William Ward on email governance@barnsley.gov.uk

Thursday 9" September, 2021



This page is intentionally left blank



ltem 4

STATUTORY LICENSING REGULATORY BOARD
SUB-COMMITTEE

PROCEDURE FOR CONDUCT OF REVIEW HEARINGS

Chair to open meeting and outline procedure:-

1. Service Director Legal Services to present the Local Authority report
outlining the application and any relevant representations:-

0] Members to ask relevant questions

(i)  Appellant/Representative to ask relevant questions

(i)  Responsible Authorities/Interested parties to ask relevant questions

2. Any parties making representations to address the Sub-Committee:-
0] Members to ask relevant questions

(i)  Service Director to ask relevant questions

(i)  Appellant/Representative to ask relevant questions
3. Appellant/Representative to present their case:-

(1) Members to ask relevant questions

(i)  Service Director Officer to ask relevant questions

(i)  Responsible Authorities/Interested parties to ask relevant questions

4. Summing up of the Responsible Authorities/interested parties’ evidence
(no new evidence at this stage).

5. Summing up of the Appellant/Representative case (no new evidence at
this stage)

6. All parties to retire.

7. Sub-Committee to make decision.

8. All parties invited back into the meeting and decision announced.

Page 3




This page is intentionally left blank



1.2

1.3

ltem 4

BARNSLEY METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL

Report of the Principal
Officer (Licensing) to the
meeting of the Statutory
Licensing Regulatory Board
Sub Committee to be held
on the 24 September 2021

LICENSING ACT 2003
APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE

Lifestyle Express, 49 Rowland Road, Gawber, Barnsley

Background

On 4 August 2021, an application was received from South Yorkshire Police,
as a Responsible Authority under the provisions of Section 51 of the
Licensing Act 2003, to review the above premise licence.

Members are requested to determine the application for the review of the

premises licence.

The premise currently operates as a shop selling groceries, general goods

and alcohol in a residential area.

Premises Licence
The premises licence has been held by Mrs Amutha Ravikumar
since 6 November 2014, as set out in Appendix 1.

a) Supply of Alcohol

The premises licence concerned in this review application is authorised for
the sale of alcohol by retail for consumption off the premises only. The

timings authorised to undertake this licensable activity are:
Monday to Saturday 11:00 until 23:00
Sunday 11:00 until 22:30

b) Opening Hours of the Premise
Monday to Sunday 07:30 until 23:00

Page 5



3.1

4.1

f)
9)

h)

)

There are a no additional conditions attached to Annex 2 of the Operating

Schedule within the Premise Licence.
The Application for a Review of the Premises Licence

On the 4 August 2021, an application was made by Kirsty Green (on behalf of
the Chief Constable of South Yorkshire Police) as a Responsible Authority to
review the Premises Licence in respect of Lifestyle Express, 49 Rowland
Road, Gawber, Barnsley, as set out in Appendix 2. The application for review

relates to the following licensing objectives:-
a) Protection of Children from Harm

b) Prevention of Crime and Disorder

c) Prevention of Public Nuisance

Grounds for Review

Details of the grounds for review are contained within Part 3 of Appendix 2,
where several references have been made in relation to the sale of alcohol to

children under the age of 18.

Further supporting information is provided in the form of:

Information sheet — supporting evidence

Statement — Licensing Enforcement Officer

SYP Incident 0321 01.04.2021

Statement — PC Van Dome (Failed Test Purchase 11.06.21)

Copy of Fixed Penalty ticket issued 11.06.21

Action Plan — Signed by licence holder Amutha Ravikumar on 22.06.21
Information Pack Receipt — Signed by Amutha Ravikumar on 22.06.21
Statement — PC Fairhurst (Failed Test Purchase 16.07.21)

SYP Incident 0863 21.07.2021

Statement — Tessa — Father of 13 year old — alcohol purchase 21.07.21

Page 6



4.2

5.1

5.2

5.3

k)

Statement — Matthews — Resident Impact

Statement — PC Littlewood — exhibit image of 13 year old (JAL 1)

Image of 13 year old — (exhibit JAL 1 — will be available to view at the hearing)
Disc — CCTV — alcohol sale 21.7.21 (will be available to view at the hearing)

Cumulative Impact Statement — PS Hepplestone

A copy of the above documents are attached as Appendix 3.
Responsible Authorities/Interested Parties

Comments have been received from Stephen Butler, Environmental Health
Officer, (Health & Safety - Regulatory Services) in respect of the following

licensing objectives:
a) Public Safety
b) Protection of Children from Harm

A copy of Mr Butler's chronological report detailing numerous concerns
raised, the prohibition notice which he served and a plan of action received

from Navinkh Ravikumar are set out in Appendix 4.

No other comments have been received from Interested Parties concerned
with this matter.

Compatibility with the European Convention on Human Rights

The decision of the Board will amount to a determination of the Council and
the rights of the applicant. Therefore, as far as it is possible to do so, the
Board must comply with the requirements of Article 6 (the right to a fair trial).
This means the applicant should be afforded the right to make oral

representations at the meeting.

If Members decide to revoke or amend the licence then the reasons for the

decision must be clearly stated.

Options available to the Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee

Page 7



The Board must, having regard to the application for review and any relevant
representations, take such steps mentioned below as it considers necessary
for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

The steps are:

a) To modify the conditions of the licence;

b) To exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;

c) To remove the Designated Premises Supervisor;

d) To suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
e) To revoke the licence;

And for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them

are altered or omitted or any new condition is added.
8 Financial Implications
N/A
9 List of Appendices
Appendix 1 — Premise Licence
Appendix 2 — Application to Review Premises Licence
Appendix 3 — South Yorkshire Police Supporting Documentation

Appendix 4 — Health & Safety Comments

Officer Contact: Debbie Bailey Telephone No. 07786525961 Date: 8
September 2021

Page 8



Culture and Regulation
Mr Phillip Spurr - Assistant Director,
Regulatory Services, PO Box 602, Barnsley, S70 9FB
Tel: (01226) 773743 Fax: (01226) 775699

Mrs Amutha Ravikumar My Ref: MAU 003832
Lifestyle Express Your Ref:
éirliglv;/;and Road Enquiries to:  Licensing Section
South Yorkshire Email: requlatoryservices@barnsley.gov.uk
S75 2PF Dial Direct: (01226) 772468
Fax: (01226) 775699
Date: 7 November 2014

Dear Madam,

Licensing Act 2003, Sections 42 and 37
Application for a Premises Licence
Lifestyle Express, 49 Rowland Road, Barnsley, South Yorkshire, S75 2PF

With regard to the above, | enclose the Premises Licence and Premises Licence
Summary.

The premises licence became effective on 24 November 2005.

Under the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 you may, in certain circumstances,
have a right of appeal against some or all of the Licensing Authority’s decisions
made in respect to your application. Appeals should be made to the Magistrates’
Court for the area in which the premises are situated, within twenty one days of
receiving the premises licence.

If you need advice on the appeal procedure, you should contact the court, but
please note court staff cannot give you legal advice. If you need legal advice, for
example about the likely success of an appeal, you should contact a solicitor or a
Citizens Advice Bureau immediately.

If you consider there is a mistake in the premises licence or the premises licence
summary, the Licensing Authority will correct anything which it accepts as being a
clerical mistake. If you believe there is such a clerical mistake, please contact us.
This does not affect your right to appeal.

The premises licence will last indefinitely unless it is surrendered or revoked, but
will lapse in the event of the death of the holder of the premises licence or upon the
licence holder becoming mentally incapable or financially insolvent.

An annual fee is payable on the anniversary of the grant of the licence, unless the
premises are a school or community building (e.g. village hall) and the licence is
granted in respect of regulated entertainment only. We will send you a reminder for
the payment of the annual fee and advise you of what sum is then payable. The
fees are set by Government and may be subject to change.

Page 9


mailto:regulatoryservices@barnsley.gov.uk

Finally, there are specific provisions in section 57 of the Licensing Act 2003
concerning the requirements for keeping, displaying and producing the premises
licence and premises licence summary whenever the premises are used for any
licensable activity authorised by the licence. A brief summary of these
requirements is set out below for your convenience:

Premises Licence

The holder of the premises licence must ensure that the premises licence (or a
certified copy of it) is kept at the premises and is either in the custody or control of
the holder of the premises licence or some other specific person who works at the
premises (e.g. manager).

Premises Licence Summary

The holder of the premises licence must ensure that the premises licence summary
(or a certified copy of it) is prominently displayed at the premises and, if the
premises licence (or a certified copy of it) is in the custody of someone other than
the holder of the premises licence, a notice must also be prominently displayed
stating the position (e.g. manager) of that person.

Duty to Produce

A police constable or an authorised officer (e.g. a Council licensing officer) may
require such person who has custody of the premises licence (i.e. the holder of the
premises licence or such other nominated person, as referred to above) to produce
the licence for examination.

Offences

The holder of a premises licence commits an offence if they fail to comply with the
above requirements relating to a premises licence and / or a premises licences
summary. Anyone who has custody or control of the premises licence (i.e. the
holder of the premises licence or such other nominated person, as referred to
above) commits an offence if they fail, without reasonable excuse, to produce the
licence in accordance with a requirement under the above duty to produce. A
person guilty of an offence under section 57 is liable on summary conviction to a
fine.

If you have any queries on this matter please contact the Licensing Section on
01226 772468.

Yours faithfully,

Jacqueline Dodds
Licensing Technician

Page 10



BARNSLEY METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL

PREMISES LICENCE

LICENSING ACT 2003
Schedule 12 Part A
Regulation 33, 34

Premises Licence 003832
Number
| Date of Grant 24 November 2005

Premises Address Lifestyle Express
49 Rowland Road
Barnsley

South Yorkshire
S75 2PF |
01226 207667 |

\ Postcode

| Telephone Number

Activities authorised by this licence
The sale by retail of alcohol

Times authorised to undertake licensable activities

Supply of Alcohol

Supply of alcohol permitted: Monday to Saturday from 11:00 until 23:00

Supply of alcohol permitted: Sunday from 11:00 until 22:30

Licensed for the sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises.

Conditions consistent with a former Children’s Certificate under Section
168A of the Licensing Act 1964

Not applicable

Embedded Restrictions
Not applicable

There shall be no adult entertainment or services, activities, other
entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the premises of an adult
nature unless they are specified below:

None Specified

Opening Hours of the Premises
Hours premises are open to the public: Seven days a week from 07:30 until 23:00

Whether the supplies Alcohol-Off The Premises
of alcohol are for

consumption on

and/or off the

premises

Name, (registered)
address, telephone
number and
email(where relevant)
of premise licence
holder

Mrs Amutha Ravikumar
Lifestyle Express

49 Rowland Road
Barnsley

S75 2PF

Page 11




Registered Number of Not applicable
Company if Applicable

Designated Premises Supervisor
(This section will be blank if the licence does not authorise the sale of alcohol)

Name and Address of Mrs Amutha Ravikumar

the designated 40 Caxton Street
premises supervisor Barnsley
07456757455
| Post Code S70 2LF
Personal Licence 081720
Number and issuing Barnsley Metropolitan Borough Council
authority of the
personal licence held
by the designated

premises supervisor

REGULATORY SERVICES TEL: 01226 772468

Page 12



BARNSLEY METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL

PREMISES LICENCE SUMMARY

Premises Licence 003832
No.

Premises Address: Lifestyle Express
49 Rowland Road
Barnsley
South Yorkshire
Postal Code S75 2PF

\ Telephone Number 01226 207667

Activities authorised by this licence
The sale by retail of alcohol

Times authorised to undertake licensable activities
Hours premises are open to the public: Seven days a week from 07:30 until 23:00

The opening hours of the premises
Hours premises are open to the public: Seven days a week from 07:30 until 23:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are for
consumption on and/or off premises
Alcohol-Off The Premises

| Granted on: 24 November 2005

Page 13



BARNSLEY METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL

PREMISES LICENCE

Part B

Premises Licence Number

003832

Name, (registered)
address, telephone
number and email(where
relevant) of premise
holder

Mrs Amutha Ravikumar
Lifestyle Express

49 Rowland Road
Barnsley

S75 2PF

Registered Number of
Company if Applicable

Not applicable

Name and Address of the
designated premises
supervisor

Mrs Amutha Ravikumar
Lifestyle Express
49 Rowland Road

Barnsley
| Post Code S75 2PF
Personal Licence Number 081720

and issuing authority of
the personal licence held
by the designated
permises supervisor

Barnsley Metropolitan Borough Council

REGULATORY SERVICES TEL: 01226 772468

Page 14



ANNEX 1
MANDATORY CONDITIONS

LICENSING ACT 2003

Licence ref no.

1. Supply of Alcohol
Where this Licence authorises the supply of alcohol the following conditions will apply:

a) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-
i) atatime when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises
licence, or
i) at atime when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence
or his personal licence is suspended.
b) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a
person who holds a personal licence.

2. Door Supervision

Where this Licence includes a condition that one or more individuals must be at the premises
to carry out a security activity each such individual must be licensed by the Security Industry
Authority.

3. Exhibition of Films
Where this licence authorises the exhibition of films the following conditions will apply:

e Where any film exhibited has an age restriction classification the admission of children
(any person aged under 18) must be restricted in accordance with any
recommendation made by the film classification body in respect of the film.

o Where the film classification body and or age restriction is not specified in respect of a
film or the licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this condition
applies to the film in question admission of children (any person aged under 18) must
be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by the licensing authority.

Page 15




4. Irresponsible Promotions (On Licenced Premises only)

1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on relevant
premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in
relation to the premises.

2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the
sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a
significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety,
public nuisance, or harm to children—

a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage, individuals to—

i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic (other
than any promotion or discount available to an individual in respect of alcohol for
consumption at a table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less;

d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises of a
sporting event, where that provision is dependent on—

i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or

i) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in
the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone,
encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness
in any favorable manner.

5. Dispensing of Alcohol Directly into the Mouth (On Licenced Premises only)

The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person into
the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance
by reason of a disability).

6. Tap Water (On Licenced Premises only)

The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to customers
where it is reasonably available.

Page 16




7. Age Verification Policy

1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age
verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol,

2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request,
before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a
holographic mark.

8. Measures (On Licenced Premises only)
The responsible person shall ensure that—

1) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures—

i) beer or cider: ¥ pint;
i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
i) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

2) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

9. Alcohol Pricing and Duty

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off
the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8—
@ “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula—

where—
0] P is the permitted price,

(ii) D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the
value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;
(©) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence—
(1) the holder of the premises licence,

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under
such a licence;
(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in
a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and
(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value
Added Tax Act 1994.

Page 17



http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukdsi/2014/9780111109120/images/ukdsi_9780111109120_en_001
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukdsi/2014/9780111109120/images/ukdsi_9780111109120_en_001

9. Alcohol Pricing and Duty (continued)

) Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from
this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-
paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph
rounded up to the nearest penny.

(9) (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b)
of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted
price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of
duty or value added tax.

2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14
days beginning on the second day.

ANNEX 2

Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

Licence ref no. 003832

Not Applicable

ANNEX 3

Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority

Licence ref no. 003832

Not Applicable

ANNEX 4

Plan of the Premises to which this Licence relates:

Plan as per appendix 1
(See attached)

Page 18




[Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional)]

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand, please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I, Kirsty Green (for and on behalf of the Chief Constable, South Yorkshire Police)
apply for the review of a Premises licence under section 51 / apply for the review
of a club premises certificate under section 87 of the licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below {delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or club premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description.
Lifestyle Express, 49 Rowland Road, Gawber

Post town Barnsley Post code (if known) S75 2PF

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

Amutha Ravikumar

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)
003832

Part 2 - Applicant details
| am Please tick .~ yes
1) an interested party {Please complete (A) or (B} below)
a) aperson living in the vicinity of the premises
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of
the premises
¢) aperson involved in business in the vicinity of the
premises
d) a body representing persons involved in business
in the vicinity of the premises
2) a responsible authority (please complete (c) below)

NN ENEEN

Page 19



3) a member of the club to which this application relates D
(please complete (A} below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Other titl
Mr D Mrs D Miss D Ms |:| (Foreg::r:p]e, Rev) D

[ﬁm,names

Please tick ~~ yes

| am 18 years old or over |:|

Current address

Post Town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

Email address (optional}

{B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail (optional)

Page 20



(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

South Yorkshire Police
Barnsley Police Headquarters
Churchfield

Barnsley

570 2DL

Telephone number {if any) 01226 736046

E-mail (optional) John.Kirkham@southyorks.pnn.police.uk/kirsty.green@southyorks.pnn.police.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s}
Please tick one or more boxes Y

1) the prevention of crime and disorder Y
2) public safety

3) the prevention of public nuisance Y
4) the protection of children from harm Y

Please state the ground(s) for the review {please read guidance note 1)

The grounds for this review are based on the following aspects of the 2003 Licensing Act
objectives:-

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of Public Nuisance
Protection of Children from Harm

Page 21



Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read guidance
note 2)

Evidence to support this application centres around the protection of children from
harm and the prevention of public nuisance. Recent history well show that :

On the 1st April 2021, South Yorkshire Police received a complaint that alleged that the
owner of the Lifestyle Express was selling to underage (SYP Incident 0321 01.04.2021)

On the 11th June 2021 at 18:32, Lifestyle Express failed a test purchase operation
conducted by South Yorkshire Police. Kathiravelu Ravikumar served police volunteers with
two bottles of Kopperburg. Mr Ravikumar was issued with a fixed penalty ticket for the

offence.

On the 15th June 2021 telephone call made to the premises licence holder and DPS
Amutha Ravikumar to discuss the failed test purchase on the 11th June. Advised regarding
consequences of a further failure in 3 months and three failures in a 12-month period and
arranged to visit to complete an action plan with her.

On the 22nd June 2021 licensing visit was conducted to complete the action plan with
Amutha Ravikumar. Reiterated the consequences of another failure once again and
provided her with a training pack. The action plan that was signed by Amutha Ravikumar.

On the 16th July 2021 at 19:36, Lifestyle Express failed a second test purchase operation
conducted by South Yorkshire Police. Kathiravelu Ravikumar served police volunteers with
a WKD Blue.

On the 20th July 2021 telephone call made to Amutha Ravikumar regarding failed test
purchase on the 16th July. The consequences of this were explained and she was advised
what would happen should they fail again within the next 12 months.

On the 21st July 2021, South Yorkshire Police received a complaint that a 13 year old had
been sold alcohol from the shop which was consumed causing the young person to fall ill.
{SYP Incident 0863 21.07.2021)

Page 22




Please tick Y yes

Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before |

If yes please state the date of the application Day Month Year

[P D N O ) ([

If you have made representations before relating to these premises please state, what they
were and when you made them

Page 23



Please tick v yes

¢ | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities
In addition, the premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate,

das

Appropriate
o | understand that if it do not comply with the above requirements my application

Will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVITION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3}

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read
guidance not 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.
Signature

Capacity

..... L:m&h@%@%&f

Contact name {where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 5)

John Kirkham / Kirsty Green

Licensing Enforcement Officers

Barnsley Police Headquarters

Post town Barnsley Postcode 570 2DL

Telephone number (if any) 01226 736046

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-mail address
(optional) John.kirkham@southyorks.pnn.police.uk/Kirsty.green@southyorks.pnn.police.uk

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are included in the
grounds for review if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

Page 24



4. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have actual

authority to do so.
5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about the application.

Page 25



Page 26



Information Sheet/Chronology — Support of Application

On the 29" October 2014, Lifestyle Express failed a test purchase operation that was conducted
by South Yorkshire Police.

On the 10" November 2014, Licensing Officer Michelle Hudson, local Neighbourhood
Sergeant Andrew Froggatt, and I carried out a licensing visit. The purpose of the visit was to
provide a training pack and to carry out an action plan with Amutha Ravikumar.

On the 20" January 2015, Lifestyle Express passed a test purchase operation that was
conducted by South Yorkshire Police.

On the 11" March 2015, South Yorkshire Police received a complaint that two 12-year-old
girls had been served alcohol in the premise.

On the 20" March 2015, Michelle Hudson visited the Lifestyle Express in relation to the
allegations received on the 11™" March 2015. Amutha Ravikumar and her husband were spoken
with at the time and they denied making any such underage sale. They were unable to produce
any refusals logs as they claimed that they had taken them home to photocopy.

On the 27" March 2015, Michelle Hudson visited the premise once again to find that refusals
logs were now in place.

On the 27" April 2015, | visited with Licensing Officer from Barnsley Metropolitan Borough
Council Rachel Fisher. Amutha Ravikumar was not present at the time of the visit therefore
Mr Ravikumar was spoken with. Mr Ravikumar advised at the time that he did hold a personal
licence however; he was unable to locate it. Upon inspection, not all relevant documentation
linked to their premise licence was displayed and their refusal logs only documented refusals
for cigarettes not alcohol. Mr Ravikumar was advised that information had been received that
on Saturday evenings, underage had been trying to purchase alcohol from the shop and specific
drinks including Frosty Jacks and Sourz had been mentioned. Mr Ravikumar denied there
being a problem with underage in the shop. It was stressed to Mr Ravikumar that the challenge
25 policy should be practised when customers were trying to purchase alcohol.

On the 28™ April 2015, a letter was sent to Amutha Ravikumar following the visit on the 27"
April outlining points raised and improvement required.

On the 18" May 2015, | carried out a licensing visit with Rachel Fisher to find that all
paperwork was now in order. |1 spoke with Amutha Ravikumar and explained that the
Neighbourhood Team had raised concerns about underage in the area being in possession of
alcohol. I reiterated the need to practice challenge 25 and advised that they must also refuse
service to anyone that they suspected was buying alcohol and passing it onto someone that was
underage, as this was also an offence. Amutha Ravikumar stated that she was not aware that
they needed to do this.

Page 27



On the 1% November 2017, the shop passed a test purchase operation that was conducted by
South Yorkshire Police.

On the 15" February 2015, licensing check completed with BMBC Licensing Officer Martin
Cooper all in order at the time of the visit.

On the 25™ April 2019, the shop passed a test purchase operation that was conducted by South
Yorkshire Police.

On the 31% October 2019, the shop passed a test purchase operation that was conducted by
South Yorkshire Police.

On the 1 April 2021, South Yorkshire Police received a complaint that alleged that the owner
of the Lifestyle Express was selling to underage.

On the 11" June 2021 at 18:32, Lifestyle Express failed a test purchase operation that was
conducted by South Yorkshire Police. Kathiravelu Ravikumar served police volunteers aged
17 years old with two bottles of Kopperburg. Mr Ravikumar was issued with a fixed penalty
ticket for the offence.

On the 15" June 2021 telephone call made to Amutha Ravikumar to discuss the failed test
purchase on the 11" June. Advised regarding consequences of a further failure in 3 months and
three failures in a 12-month period and arranged to visit to complete an action plan with her.

On the 22" June 2021 licensing visit to complete the action plan with Amutha Ravikumar.
Reiterated the consequences of another failure once again and provided her with a training pack
and the action plan that was signed.

On the 16™ July 2021 at 19:36, Lifestyle Express failed a test purchase operation that was
conducted by South Yorkshire Police. Kathiravelu Ravikumar served police volunteers aged
16 years old with a WKD Blue.

On the 20" July 2021 telephone call made to Amutha Ravikumar regarding failed test purchase
on the 16" July. | explained the consequences of this and explained what would happen should
they fail again within the next 12 months. Amutha Ravikumar advised that she was going back
to Sri Lanka for a family emergency and would be away for the next 2 weeks minimum.
However, advised that they have had serious conversations regarding Mr Ravikumar serving
alcohol due to the last two test purchase failures being a result of him serving.

On the 21% July 2021, South Yorkshire Police received a complaint that a 13 year old had
been sold alcohol from the shop. CCTV Footage clearly showing the young person is
available for committee members should they wish to view it. The footage shows the young
person with friends prior to entering the store, entering the store alone, making the purchase

Page 28



of alcohol and leaving the store. A photographic image is also available of the young person
which can be viewed by the committee.

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



WITNESS STATEMENT OF
KIRSTY GREEN
1ST STATEMENT

ON BEHALF OF THE APPLICANT

BEFORE THE LICENSING COMMITTEE
OF BARNSLEY METROPOLITAN COUNCIL

IN THE MATTER OF A REVIEW OF
PREMISES LICENCE UNDER
SECTION 51 OF THE LICENSING
ACT 2003

CHIEF CONSTABLE OF SOUTH YORKSHIRE POLICE
Applicant

AND

AMUTHA RAVIKUMAR
Premises Licence Holder

WITNESS STATEMENT OF KIRSTY GREEN

1. | am Kirsty Green and | am a Licensing Enforcement Officer for South Yorkshire
Police.

2. This statement relates to Lifestyle Express.

3. The premise is located at 49 Rowland Road, Barnsley.

4. The premise licence number 003832 relates to this.

5. The Premise Licence Holder is Amutha Ravikumar.

6. The Designated Premise Supervisor is Amutha Ravikumar.

7. Except where stated the information contained in this statement has been taken from
Police’s Smart Contact and Innkeeper systems.

8. On the 29" October 2014, Lifestyle Express failed a test purchase operation conducted
by South Yorkshire Police.

Page 31



9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

On the 10" November 2014, Licensing Officer Michelle Hudson, local Neighbourhood
Sergeant Andrew Froggatt, and | carried out a licensing visit. The purpose of the visit
was to provide a training pack and to carry out an action plan with Amutha Ravikumar.

On the 20" January 2015, Lifestyle Express passed a test purchase operation conducted
by South Yorkshire Police.

On the 11" March 2015, South Yorkshire Police received a complaint that two 12-year-
old girls had been served alcohol in the premise.

On the 20" March 2015, Licensing Officer Michelle Hudson visited the Lifestyle
Express in relation to the allegations received on the 11" March 2015. Amutha
Ravikumar and her husband were spoken with at the time and they denied making any
such underage sale. They were unable to produce any refusals logs as they claimed that
they had taken them home to photocopy.

On the 27" March 2015, Licensing Officer Michelle Hudson visited the premise once
again to find that refusals logs were now in place.

On the 27™ April 2015, | visited with a Licensing Officer from Barnsley Metropolitan
Borough Council, Rachel Fisher. Amutha Ravikumar was not present at the time of the
visit therefore Mr Ravikumar was spoken with. Mr Ravikumar advised us at the time
that he did hold a personal licence however he was unable to locate it. Upon inspection,
not all relevant documentation linked to their premise licence was displayed and their
refusal logs only documented refusals for cigarettes not alcohol. Mr Ravikumar was
advised that information had been received that on Saturday evenings, underage
persons had been trying to purchase alcohol from the shop and specific drinks including
Frosty Jacks and Sourz had been mentioned. Mr Ravikumar denied there being a
problem with underage in the shop. It was stressed to Mr Ravikumar that the challenge
25 policy should be practised when customers were trying to purchase alcohol.

On the 28" April 2015, a letter was sent to Amutha Ravikumar following the visit on
the 27" April outlining points raised and improvement required.

On the 18™ May 2015, | carried out a licensing visit with Rachel Fisher to find that all
paperwork was now in order. | spoke with Amutha Ravikumar and explained that the
Neighbourhood Team had raised concerns about underage persons in the area being in
possession of alcohol. | reiterated the need to practice challenge 25 and advised that
they must also refuse service to anyone that they suspected was buying alcohol and
passing it onto someone that was underage, as this was also an offence. Amutha
Ravikumar stated that she was not aware that they needed to do this.

On the 1% November 2017, the shop passed a test purchase operation conducted by
South Yorkshire Police.

Page 32



18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

On the 15" February 2015, licensing check completed with BMBC Licensing Officer
Martin Cooper all in order at the time of the visit.

On the 25™ April 2019, the shop passed a test purchase operation conducted by South
Yorkshire Police.

On the 31% October 2019, the shop passed a test purchase operation conducted by South
Yorkshire Police.

On the 1% April 2021, South Yorkshire Police received a complaint alleging that the
owner of the Lifestyle Express was selling to underage. (SYP Incident 0321
01.04.2021)

On the 11" June 2021 at 18:32, Lifestyle Express failed a test purchase operation that
was conducted by South Yorkshire Police. Kathiravelu Ravikumar served police
volunteers with two bottles of Kopparburg. Mr Ravikumar was issued with a fixed
penalty ticket for the offence.

On the 15" June 2021 | made a telephone call to Amutha Ravikumar to discuss the
failed test purchase on the 11" June. | advised regarding consequences of a further
failure in 3 months and three failures in a 12-month period and arranged to visit to
complete an action plan with her.

On the 22" June 2021 | conducted a licensing visit to complete the action plan with
Amutha Ravikumar. | reiterated the consequences of another failure once again and
provided her with a training pack and the action plan that was signed.

On the 16" July 2021 at 19:36, Lifestyle Express failed a test purchase operation that
was conducted by South Yorkshire Police. Kathiravelu Ravikumar served police
volunteers with a WKD Blue.

On the 20" July 2021 telephone call made to Amutha Ravikumar regarding failed test
purchase on the 16™ July. | explained the consequences of this and explained what
would happen should they fail again within the next 12 months. Amutha Ravikumar
advised that she was going back to Sri Lanka for a family emergency and would be
away for the next 2 weeks minimum. However, advised that they have had serious
conversations regarding Mr Ravikumar serving alcohol due to the last two test purchase
failures being a result of him serving.

On the 215 July 2021, South Yorkshire Police received a complaint that a 13 year old
had been sold alcohol from the shop (SYP Incident 0863 21.07.2021)

Page 33



Statement of Truth

| believe that the facts stated in this witness statement are true. | understand that proceedings
for contempt of court may be brought against anyone who makes, or causes to be made, a false
statement in a document verified by a statement of truth without an honest belief in its truth.
Signed:

Name: Kirsty Green

Date: 26™ July 2021

Page 34



29/07/2021 11:23 - REQUESTED BY 745763 - WORKSTATION S8YPANOND1C

01/04/2021 11:12:49

Source : 101
BD

SOUTH YORKS AND HUMBERSIDE

RESTRICTED

Incident Report

SYP-20210401-0321 ( Closed )

INSECURE
Officer Dealing : 747826
BD3 ( 433129, 407395 )

Address : 4@ ROWLAND RD , , LD TOWN , 8752PF

Proximity :
Location Comment 3
Fremise Comment :

PSW 017 SUSPICIQUS CIRCS/ Description

CIRCS/INSECURE
Operator : 747340
Dispatcher :

Address Information
Corporate Name : ROWLAND EXPRESS ROWLAND EXPRESS

[ X ] Gazeteer Validation

oo R | <o

Eg——

Role : THIRD PARTY 7 [N | 34 | [N | Contact | [N ] Vulnerable / [N]NPT / [N] Hate

Ethnicity : / Date of Birth -r Sex

Notes : I Doctor Name : / Doctor Telephone : | Surgery:

Call Recelved
incident Created
Address Validated
Incidenl Confinmed
Transfer Sent
Transfer Accepted
Resource Assigned

Incident Disposed

Alatm No @
Corporate Name :
Occupler :

Comment :

Type : DISPOSAL QUALIFIERS

Type : THEME

BDH3

statemeni_text

istr_no

Company Code :

12:44:39
ROWLAND EXPRESS, 48 ROWLAND RD, OLD TOWN S752PF SYP-20210401

Data Protection Act 1898. This document is confidential.
Unauthorised use or disclosure is unlawful.

Any disclosure, copying, dislributinP tion contained herein is strictly prohibited.
age 35

Alarm Detalls

Qualifiers

Complainant information

Date / Time Information

01/04/2021
01/04/2021
01/04/2021
01/0472021
01/04/2021
01/04/2021
01/04/2021
01/04/2021

Company :

Dascription : Aleohol

Descripiion : PUBLIC SAFETY

Unit Activity
8260

NDM Data Form { NDM1 )

RATIONALE
SYP-20210401-0321

SUSPICIOUS Grade :{ 3 ) Scheduled

Creator Whkstn : CH74

Theme

Page 1/3

Code 1 : SUSPICIOUS CIRCS/

INSECURE

Disposal Code 2 :
Disposal Code 3 :
Disposal Code 4 :
Disposal Code & :
Disposat Code 6 :

11:12:49
11:12:49
11:12:49
14:13:36
11:15:10
11:16:17
12:44;39
14:07:01

Gompany Phone !

Assigned Incidents



29/072021 11:23 - REQUESTED BY 745763 - WORKSTATION SYPANONO1C Page 2/3

RESTRICTED
ch_thrive_text REPORT OF SHOP SELLING ALCOHOL TO UNDERAGE GHILDREN, WITHOUT
ASKING FOR ID. SUITABLE TO TASK.
RISK - LOW
VAF - NONE
GRADING - SCHEDULED
ch_threat 3LOW
ch_grade 3. SCHEDULED
disp_thrive_text
disp_threat
disp_grade
vig_victims
vis_location
vis_subject
wvis_ldentity
vis_capability
vis_intent

vis_immediacy
threat_level
power

tactics

action

strategy

tactical_grade
20210401

15862
111443
1

mod_date
mod_personne|_id
mod_time

revision_ _number

NDM Narrative

Incident No Relation
ASPIRE - INCIDENT RELATION ADF20898-2AE0-487 1-BF56-3475816E810F INCIDENT CREATED VIA
ASPIRE CONTACT

INTERFACE
PERSONS - CRM CALLER,6 e e et et (
Incident Comments

crm caLer NG 01/04/2021  11:12:48  CH74 747340
CaALL BACK ASSIST. 01/04/2021 11:12:55 CH74 747340

01/04/2021 11:12:55 CH74 747340
Caller is wanting to report a shop on Rowland Road, selling aleohol to underage children. 01/04/2021 11:12:56 CH74 747340
The shop Is a Premier Shop - Rewland Road. 01/04/2021 1:42:65 CH74 747340
Callers friends daughter came in drunk a couple of times and has sald 1his is where they are getting  01/04/2021 11:12:85 CH74 747340
the aleohol from.
Staff are not challenging them for 1D, 01/04/2021 11:12:65 CH74 747340
They are then golng to Harry Road Flelds to drink it 01/04/2021 11:12:55 CH74 747340
RPT=N VUL=N HATE=N 01/04/2021 11:13:35 CHv4 747340
Catler states although the chiidren may took clder than their ages (15) they de not look cld enough  01/04/2021 11:14:23 CH74 747340
to be buying alcohal.

01/04/2021 11:14:43 CH74 T47340

NDM Statement added to incident: NDM1
Previous Calis st viewed 49 ROwLAND RD I 01/04/2021 11:14:47  CH74 747340
TRANSFER TO: TASK-B FROM TERMINAL CH74 FOR CONTROL - Grade Scheduled 01/04/2021 11:15110 CH74 747340

TRANSFER ACCEPTED AT TERMINAL AG-CH-101 FOR CONTROL o1/04/2021 11:16:17  AC-CH-11 744646
01/04/2021 12:44:40 HPANONOMC 623082

BDH3 Assigned Incidents
01/04/2021 13:58:04 HPANONDIC 807410

PCSO Rabinson 8262 has attended the Premier Store on Rowland Road at 13.25 on 01/04/2021
and spoke with the owner KATHIRAVELU RANIKUMLEZ who denied all knowledge of selling

Data Protection Act 1998. This document is confidential.
Unauthorised use or disclasure Is unlawful.

Any disclosure, copying, disiributp ag e 36|tion contained herein is strictly prohibited.



20/07/2021 11:23 - REQUESTED BY 745763 - WORKSTATION SYPANONO1C

RESTRICTED

alcohol to under age kids. He stated that many try but they are very strict and always ask for ID. He  01/04/2021
¢id state that on a weekend if they do refuse the sale of alcoho! they are
often faced with hostility, | informed him fo contact the Police if thay were rafusing to leave the shop. 01/04/202%
Passing attention will be given to the area and Kirst GREEN of Licensing
will also be updated for attenilon. The caller has been updated to this effect. Pisase close and 01/04/2021
remove pending furthar contact.
Disposal Codes: 'PSW017' 01/04/202%
No of Arrests: N.F.A: No. of Reporis: 01/04/2021
Hangling Officer: 747826 /0472021
Qualifiers Alcohol 01/04/2021
write off peso- shop owner spoken to passing attention belng given caller updated 040452021
SYP-20210401-0321 HAS BEEN DISPOSED 01/04/2021

01./4/2021

MIS REQUEST REMOVED FROM I/F TABLE

13:58:04

13:68:04

13:58:04

14:07:01
14:07:01
14:07:01
14:07:02
14:07:02
14:07:02
14:07:32

Data Protection Act 1998. This document is confidential.

Unauthorised use or disclosure is unlawful.

HPANOND1C
HPANCNO1C
HPANONOI1C

SYPANOND1C
SYPANGNQ(1C
SYPANONO1C
SYPANONO1C
SYPANONOIC
SYPANONO1C
MWMIS

Any disclosure, copying, distribu P ag e 37alion contained herein is strictly prohibited.

607410

807410

6507410

747826
747826
747826
747826
747826
747828
MWMIS

Page 3/3



This page is intentionally left blank



MG 1

WITNESS STATEMENT

CJ Act 1967, 5.9 MC Act 1980, s5.5A(3) (a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1

Age if under 18 .O.V.G.@. 1% {If over 18 insert “over 187) Occupation: Polace. OFFCEE ...

This statement (consisting of ... page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief |
and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, i shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully

stated anything:w/hich 1kno be false or do not believe 1o be true.
signature ...l B T T Y on OO P Date: 11/06/107-'\

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded |:| (supply witness details on rear)
| am a Police Constable in the South Yorkshire Police, currently stationed at

oRoyggen Police Station.

On £1084 . the Wk of . JUNE....... 20§14, 1 attended at ... EYSTON......... Police Station
and was briefed in relation to a planned test purchase operation, namely the purchase of alcohol

from off-licences.

|
Also present was . ([N - - o a Police volunteer with South Yorkshire

Police. Photographic images was taken of *his/her appearance including one using a height
marker at that time and is produced as evidence duly labelled and signed by me as exhibit............

At 18232 hours that same day | entered an off-licence trading under the name of

................... D LEAME R e ee st bR

Located at
o PoWLAND 2OAN, BAGNSIES
| was shortly followed by the above mentioned Police volunteer who | observed select the following

alcoholic item(s).... Tww O.... 8 TTLES . OF. KafPARBEE L . .o
Me/she took the item(s) to the till area and presented it fo the member of staff serving, who | would

describe as follows: -
AN ASIAN . MALE . AGED.. Fouemly.. SO 4EAES W on v R

.........................................................................................

......

| '%hu@'f[@ if inappropriate™
The member ni-stafl gsked the volunteer if he/she had any furs =t idenmticatonThe vehmteer”
inforeredt TiEM [hal they oI at =
|

The member of staff informed the volunteer that the purchase price was £ who then
handed the money to them before leaving the store with the purchased goods. | observed this
purchase from a close and unobstructed distance in good light. | also then left the store.

Signature: VLS LTS 1 S Signature WItnessed DY: ...

2006007 (1) ' RESTRICTED (when complete)

Page 39



MG 11

Continuation of Statement of: LQVQVANDOW&
Pagel :

pC 1 PESe SAvie. and FARWuESand myself
iso handed over the alcoholic purchase,

.............................

Outside the store the volunteer fully informed
of the circumstances which had just occurred. They a

which was *later suitably disposed of / *

in company with *PC /8688 . E\A . oA SALMAN, . | went back inside the storeand |
we approached the aforementioned member of staff, who | now know to be: -
........ BTHALAVELY B AVIKUMAR i

We both introduced and identified ourselves and explained the test purchase operation. The
offence of selling alcohol to an under aged person was outlined i i

made-the-following reply:

RW"‘RW__M

........................ ~.‘:_:T::".“,-n.___:q._;...............................................................l._::lg_.,..n'.................
..... ‘“‘""'HH. -

g -—,-“"‘__./""

The seller, M/MISIMISS....oiveecenrecsissenians s e WS advised that they would be
invited to Barnsley Police station at a Iai&f date where the matter would be dealt with.
| r""“-“.u—"’
| *Any. turthér replies

THE SELLEL wWAS THEN  (sS50e0 A Axed PENaLt) NoTile -
By  PC SALMAN.

|
o / v —— ————— S
Signature: ...,,..:E.*‘:i?.k.’f.é‘.(.‘&ei.:.......................Signature Witnessed by: ..o

2006107 (1) " RESTRICTED(whencomplete)

Page 40






This page is intentionally left blank



€002 1°0Y Buisuasi] ey} Jo ZglL u01199S Japun (SUO)IpPU0D pPaysl|gelse Aue 1O UOISSIWO 10 ‘uciels)e

3] 10 ‘SUOI}PUOD MBU Bulppe Sapnjoul YoIym) 80usdi| 8y} Jo SUOIIpU0D ay) malaal 0} ‘Ajuoyiny Buisuadi] ayi 0} 991j0d ayy Aq uoneaidde

ue ul }nsal Aew ‘saAjoalqo Buisuaol ay) yum 1o aduadlj B Jo SUoIpuod eyl Yiim souelduwiod uou sy} 0] Se SUI1asuo pasiel Yum Jayebol
‘asnoxe ajqeucseal 1o ssned anp Yyum sjusuodwod s) Jo Aue 1o ueid uonoe ayy Aq spige 0} Josiadng sasiwald pajeublsaq ay) Aq ainjie) oy

‘€002 10V Buisuaoi ay) Jepun sanuoyiny a|qisuodsay ay) Aq pajoadxe plepuels sy} 0} uni
s1 esiwald ay) 1ey) Buunsus Jo suesw e Se JOP|OH 92Ul 9s|Waid/losinedng asiwald pajeubisa(] ay) o) pasebbing ussaq sey uelq uonoY SIYyL
‘Asjsuleg ‘Jagmes) ‘peoy pue|moy ‘ssasdxg ajA)saji 12 pejonpuod SSIAROE S|qesuadlj Jo 10adsal Ul SeAI1o9(qo Buisusol syl ypm souendwod

8Insu@ 0} 8duepIinb pue aoue)sISSE JO jJomallel) B apinoid 0} aAcqe payljuap) saiued sy} jje ussmiaq Jusweaibe ue si ueld uooe siyL

asodind pue auipnQ

aAlnejussatdoy
1920 Juswaarouy Buisuasi - usais) Aysany 991104 SJIYSHICA YINOS 't m.o
(0]
JewinyiAey Byynwyy 19p|OH 9ous2I] asiwald ‘¢ @
o

Aajsuieg
‘lagmer) ‘peoy pue|moy ‘ssasdxg ajf3sal sas|wald ¢
L €0Z aunr aleq 'L

ADVHNOD ¥#itm HOILSACL

HOI'TOd

SITYSYJIOX YInos




"sajes palejal a8e 0] uolle|ad Ul 35IN0D Sulue.] pasiuB02a. B PUSIIE 0} JJBIS ||B JOJ PUILIIOIAS OS|E PINOM 31|04 BJIYSHIOA YINOoS

'810}s 8y} Ul pajdepe oq 0} sWwayos gz abusjiey |

‘sajjuoyne
Jo1senbal sy} uodn psonpoud pue usalb Buiuiel) Bulelep yday aq o} Bo| Bulules |

"Jayealay) Ajlyluow g uay) ‘syuow g ISJy 8yl J0j JeIS YNM LJuow AIBAs paysallal usyy)

pue psjuswa|dll pue pamsiasl oq 0} uolesyuaa abe uo Bupesjuasuos Buluiel; yers |

<

<
‘abe Huifjuan u) aaoeoud Buleq sjesisuowsp o) ‘)senbas uodn sanuoyine %J
84} 0] paliigns pue pautejulew aq jsnw Boipoog sjiesnyal y "UO WIBqud S8V, € ©
Unm uoneainuspl 10 podssed ‘@ouadi| BUIALD B JO WO} 8y} Ui SI SIY] "[OYOD|e JO 8IAles Q
7 uodn ) oiydesbojoyd sonpoud Jsnw ‘Jspun Jo sieah Gz aq 0} Buleadde siswoisno ||y

pajejduion ayeq |
SajoN sjeq | uonejusweadwy uonoy

uonoy

‘uopesado-09 UOU JO aduBlau| aslaApe ue 0} pea| Aew sBunsaw Jo Bulnpsyosal pajeadal 4o aouepus)e-uou pue sbunsaw asauy) je

pemalAal aq jim ueld uoijoe ayy ypm aoueldwon "uoneuswaidul sy o) Buie|al senss 10 sAejop Aue ssaippe o) pue paisies ale ue|d uonoe auy)
1O SJUBWIBIS BY} INSUB JAP|OH SoUSIIT 8sIWald/SdA 2u} Yim sbuieawl Jeinbal Aq soueijdwos paocsdul aU) S1BU[IS.]) {IM 321|0d SJIUSHIOA YINoS
KBojopoyio|y

‘uoliesado aseyoind J$8) B pajie) ONUSA 8} L. Z0Z SUnp i | 94l uO
punoibyoeg



sjuauodwod syl |je pue ue|d uonoe siYy) peaibe mojaq seuoleubls ay|



Page 46



Amytha Pevikympre,

{(Name)...
Position at premlsedpg

I confirm that | have received an information pack following the failed test purchase at the venue
and | have discussed training and compliance in relation to age related sales.

S NATUI eu e evmee e s raees s s srm s e s e et e e e e s e b RS SR s8R RS R e bbb b

Dategl/é/l/

Contact details: —3 ‘
Telephone numbercjjg-hgorzf

Email addressamamﬁf@ﬂu&/oo@@m

Page 47



Page 48



Amytha Pavikgmere

{(Name)....
Position at premtsedpg

| confirm that | have received an information pack following the failed test purchase at the venue
and | have discussed training and compliance in relation to age related sales.

B e
SIENATUIE e e ecst s e e s eb st et st st e sb R R san s a1 b st drasrn b0

Dategj’/é’/l/

Contact details: ~%
Telephone numberojj57'30r}'f

Email addressamam%’@ﬁu{;/@ol’c'@‘”

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank



RESTRICTED {when complete) MG 11

WITNESS STATEMENT

cJ Act 1967, 5.9 MC Act 1980, s8.5A(3) (a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1

Statemnent of KU FAITAUIST........oooeeeieereris i crrns e s s

Age if under 18 NA............ (f over 18 insert "over 18") Occupation:; Police Officer.............cceveins

irue to the best of my knowledge and belief

This statement (consisting of 2 page(s) each signed by me) is
secution if | have wilfully

and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to pro:
stated anything which | know to be false or do not believe to be true.

L(\),qu'lzwéﬁ .............................................. Date: ](7}07/2—]

Signature

| Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded [:l {supply witness detalls on rear)
| am a Police Constable in the South Yorkshire Police, currently stationed at Royston Police

| Station.

|
| On Friday the 16" of July 2021 | attended at Royston Police Station and briefed in relation tc a
planned test purchase operation, namely the purchase of alcohol from off-licences.

Also present wasp a Police volunteer with South Yorkshire Police. Photographic
images were taken of his appearance at that time and is produced as evidence duly labelled and

signed by me as exhibit KJF/1

At 1936 hours that same day | entered an off-licence trading under the name of Rowland

Convenience Store Located at 49 Rowland Road, Barnsley S75 2PF.
| | was shortly followed by the above mentioned Police volunteer who | observed select the following

alcoholic item 1x WKD Blue.

He took the item to the till area and presented it to the member of staff serving, who | would
describe as a middle aged Asian man.

The member of staff did not ask for any form of identification and sold the alcohol.

The member of staff informed the volunteer that the purchase price was £2.99 who then handed
the money to them before leaving the store with the purchased goods. | observed this purchase
from a close and unobstructed distance in good light. | also then left the store.

Outside the siore the volunteer fully informed PC 3746 Jameson and myself of the circumstances
which had just occurred. They also handed over the alcoholic purchase, which was taken back into

the store and presenied to the store worker.

& Jameson and PC1231 Salman | went back inside the store and we

In company with PC 374
ow know to be Ravi KUMAR 25/07/1966.

approached the aforementioned member of staff, who I n

2006/07 {1)




RESTRICTED {when complete) MG 11

Continuation of Statemen! OF, «.ovvoeviiiiiinimeie vt
Page 2

|We both introduced and identified ourselves and explained the test purchase operation. The

|offence of selling alcohol to an under aged person was outlined

'The seller, Mr KUMAR was advised that they would reported to licensing and dealt with for the
offence.

Signature: M Fiehest Signature Witnessed by: ..o

2006/07 (1) RESTRICTED (when complete)

Page 52




20/07/2021 10:24 - REQUESTED BY 745763 - WORKSTATION SYPANONO1C
RESTRICTED
SOUTH YORKS AND HUMBERSIDE

Incident Report

SYP-20210721-0863 ( Closed )

21/07/2021 20:17:43 Psw 017 SUSPICIQUS CIRCS/ Description

INSECURE CIRCS/INSECURE
Source : E-MAIL Officer Dealing : 2498 Operator : 749314
BD BD4 { 433108 , 407199 } Dispatcher :

Address Information
Gorporate Name : ROWLAND RD
Address : ROWLAND RD, , OLD TOWN , ST52NA
Proximity ; PREMIER SHOP [ X ] Gazeteer Validation
Lacation Comment

Premise Comment :

Complainant Information

Neme : TESSA DARREN

Address
Role : THIRD PARTY [ [N | D& ¢ [¥ ] Contact / [¥]Vulnersble f [NINPT { [N]Hate

Ethnicity : 1 Date of Birth (P Sex :
MNotes : { Doctor Name : / Doctor Telephone : / Surgery :

Date / Time Information

Call Recelved 21/07/2021
Incident Created 21107/2021
Address Validated 211072021
Incident Confirmed 2110772021
Transfer Sent 21/07/2021
Transfar Accepted 21/0712021
Rasource Assigned 22/07/2021
Incident Disposed 22/07/2021
Alarm Details
Alarm No @ Campany Code : Company :

Corporate Name :
Occupier :

Comment :

Qualifiers

Type : DISPOSAL QUALIFIERS Dascription : Alcohol

Type : DISPOSAL QUALIFIERS Description : Youlh related

Description : PUBLEIC SAFETY

Type : THEME
Unit Activity
BDH1 22/0712021 09:54:51 8043
ROWLAND RD, ROWLAND RD, OLD TOWN S752NA SYP-20210721-0863
BOH1 221072021 10:53:45 8043
Dg-assign
BD1 22i0712021 10:565:06 2498

ROWLAND RD, ROWLAND RD, OLD TOWN S752NA SYP-20210721-0862

Data Protection Act 1998, This document is confidential.
Unauthorised use or disclosure is unlawful.

SUSPICIOUS Grade i 3 ) Scheduied

Creator Wksin : CHS6

Theme
Disposal Code 1 : LICENSING
Disposal Code 2 :
Disposal Code 3!
Disposal Code 4 :
Disposal Code 5!
Disposal Code 6 :

20:17:43
20:17:43
201757
20:22:07
20:35.57
20:37:32
10:55:06
17:41:04

Company FPhone ;

Assigned Incidents

De-assign

Assigned Incidenis

Any disdosure, copying, distributi tion contained herein Is sirictly prohibited.
: Page 53

Page 1/5



20/07/2021 10:24 - REQUESTED BY 745763 - WORKSTATION SYPANONO1C
RESTRICTED

NDM Data Form ( NDM1 )

statement_text RATIONALE

SYP-20210721-0862

isr_no

ch_thrive_text Susplcipus cires - local shop 8
immediate harm however youlhs should not

Page 2/5

elling alcohol to underaged youth. Low risk as no

youths. Task grading for officers to assess further.

3Low
3.8CHEDULED

ch_threat
ch_grade
disp_thrive_lext
disp_threat
disp_grade
vis_victims
vis_jocation
vis_subject
vis_identity
vis_capabllity
vis_intent
vis_immeadiacy
threat_level
powar

tactics

action
strategy
tactical_grade

mod_dale 20210721

16667
203348
i

mod_personnet_id
mod_lime

revision_number

NDM Narrative

Incident No Relation
BBBIAGEC-3E0D-400E-9CCB-006036AFDBAC

ASPIRE - INCIDENT RELATION

PERSONS - THIRD FARTY.6

PERSONS - VICTIM.6 #

Incident Comments

CRM CALLER DARREN TESSA
OBJECT(S) VIEWED

OBJECT(S) VIEWED

OBJECT(S) VIEWED

OBJECT(S) VIEWED

Previous Calls list viewed ROWLAND RD [N
RPT=N VUL=Y HATE=N

Incident address changed from ([ RTTINEE ROV LAND RD. ROWLAND RO,

OLD TOWN

From: SYPreportanincident [mailto:online @reportingcrime. uk]

Sent: 29 July 2021 19:41

To: Enquiries <enquiries@southyorks.pnn.palice.uk>

Subject: Online Reporling - Generlc Incident -- Darren Tessa (T
Your Delails:

Name: Mr Darren Tesss

Date of Birth: _

21/07/2021
21/07/2021
21/07/2021
21/07/2021
21/07/2021
21/07i2021
21/07/2021
21/07/2021

210712021
21/07/2021
21/07/2021
21/07/2021
21/07/2021
2140772021
21/07/2021

2011743
20:17:58
20:18:40
20:18:54
20:20:22
20:20:36
20:22:07
20:22:08

20:22:22
20:22:22
20:22:22
20:22:22
20:22:22
20:22:22
20:22:22

Data Protection Act 1598. This document is confidential.

Unauthorised use or disclosure is

unlawful,

CHg6
CH6
CHB86
CHEBS
CHEé
CHeé
CHB6
CHBes

CHY6
CHg6
CHg6
CH96
CHS6
CHSG
CHo5

have any alcoho intake, Vulnerable

INCIDENT CREATED  VIA

ASPIRE
INTERFAGE

749314
749314
749314
748314
749314
749314
749314
749314

749314
749314
749314
748314
749314
748314
7498314

Any disclosure, copying, distribuP ag e 5 4ation contained herain is strictly prohibited.

CONTACT



20007/2021 10:24 - REQUESTED BY 745763 - WORKSTATION SYPANONO1C Page 3/5

RESTRICTED
Ccoupation: 21/07/2021 20:22;22 CH86 749314
Gendar: 247072021 20:22:22 CH96 749314
2110772021 20:22:22 CHS6 749314

Exniciry: [ I NGG—_
House Number: (G 21/07/2021  20:22:22 CHg6 748314
749314

sveet: (D 21/07/2021  20:22:22  CHB

Area: 21/07/2021 20;22:22 CH98 749314
City: 21072021 20:22:22 CH96 749314
21/07/2021 20:;22:22 CHIB 749314

Gounty: ‘Y
postCose: (D 21/07/2021 202222 CHD6 749314
21/07/2021  20:22:22 CHIB 749314

o (EE——
Preferred Contact Number: (G 21/07/2021  20:22:22  CHEB 749314

Alternative Contact Number: 21072021 20:22:22 CH9B 749314
Victim Details:[f different from person reparting 21/07/2021 20:22:22 CHEB 748314
21/07/2021 20:22:22 CHS6 749314

Q. Are you the victim? no
CHE6 749314

name: (T 290772021 20:22:22
pats of Bt (T 21/07/202%  "20:22:22  CH96 749314

Gender: (R 21072024 20:22:22  CHEE 749314
eihniciy: N 21/07/2021 20:22:22 GHS6 740314
House Number: (A 2107/2021  20:22:22  CHBE 749314
street: (D 21j07/2021  20:22:22  CH98 740314
arez: 21/07/2021  20:22:22 CH96 749314
City: — 24/07/2021  20:22:22 CHSB 749314
County: 21/072021 20:22:22 CHI6 749314
postCode: (D 2407/2021  20:22:22  CH96 749314
Email; (R 21/07/2020  20:22:22  CHIB 749314
Preferrad Contact Number: (NG 21/07/2021  20:22:22 CHIB 749314
Alternative Gontact Number: 21/07/2021 202222 CHE6 749314
Incigent Datails: 21/07/2021  20:22:22  CHS6 749314
Committed Date:  21/07/2021 Hour: 16 Minute: 00 21/07/2021  20:22:22 CHE6 749314
Committed Date Between:  Hour: 00 Minute: 00 21/07/2021 20:22:22 CH9B 749314
Address or Location of Incic!enll: Premier Shop, Rotand Raod, Gawber, Barnsley 21/072021 20:22:22 CH96 749314

21/07/2021  20:22:22 CH98 749214

Details of the incident: My 13 year old daughter purchased a bottle of cactus Jack's from the shop.
She |s clearly under age and the shop has a locat reputation for selling

alcohol to young people without asking for proof of age, My wife has gone inta the shop a couple of 21/07/2021
maonths age as they sold alechol to our 16 year old. My daughter is currently

20:22:22 CH96 749314

safe at home due to one of her teachers recognised her and called her mum. Roland Road Parkis  21/07/2021 20:22:22 CH9 749314
renowned for groups of kids 1o hang around and drink alcohol. Please provide seme
suppor and Interception io prevent this shop continuing to sell alcoholic drinks to kids. 2110712021 20:22:22 CHS&6 749314
Theft Detalls: 2170712021 2(:22:22  CHI6 749314
Q. Have any items been stolen?: no 21/07/2021 20;22:22 CHB6 749314
Theft (What item was selected): 21/0712021 20:22:22 CH96 748314
Description - Someone grabbed property from me (or the victim): 21/07/2021 20;22:22 CH96 749314
Description - | {or the victim} have been pick pocketed: 21/oti2021 20:22:22 CH%6 749314
Description - ltems stolen from inside home: 21107/2021 20:22:22 CHO6 749314
Description - ltems stolen from garage, shed or outbuilding: 2110712021 20,22:22 CH9B 749314
Description - ltems stolen from a Vehicle: 21/07/2021% 20:22:22 CH®b 749314
Vehicle Description: 21/07/2021 20:22:22 CHS6 749314
Registration: 21/07/2021 20:22;:22 CHS5 749314
Make: © 210712021 20:22:22 CHB6 749314
Model: 2110712021 20:22:22 CHI8 749314
Type: € 21/07/2021 20:22:22 CHS6 749314
Colour: 2140772021 20;22:22 CHY6 749314
Description - lterns stolen whilst they were left unatiended: 2140712021 20:22:22 CHE6 749314
Cramage Details: 2140712021 20:22:22 CH96 749314
Q. Has damage been caused?. ne 214072021 20:22:22 CH96 749314
210772021 20:22:22 CH96 749314

Damage (What itern was selected):

Data Protection Act 1998, This docurnent is confidential.
Unauthorised use or disclosure is unlawful.

Any disclosure, copying, distributi‘Page 55tion contained herein is strictly prohibited.



20/07/2021 10:24 - REQUESTED BY 745763 - WORKSTATION SYPANONG1C

RESTRICTED

Detaiis:

COrifender Details:

Number of offenders: 1

Q. Did you know the offender?: no

Descriplion {if offender unknown to person reporling): Shop owner
Name;

Gender:

DOB or Approximate Age:

Ethnicity: ©

Descriptive Details:

Q. Aro there any other offenders?:

Addiilional offender details:

Q. What did offender(s) do?: Sell alcohol botlle of spirits to a 13 year old girl.
Vehicle usad by the offender(s):

Q. Was there a vehicle used? no

Description:

Vehicle Registration:

Make: O

Medel:

Vehicle Type: 0

Colour:

witness Details:

Q. Are lhere any witnesses? yes

Name:

Date of Birth:

Gender: female

Ethnicity: O

House Number:

Streot:

Arca:

City:

County:

PosiCode:

Email;

Preferred Contact Number:

Alternative Contact Number:

Additional Witnesses:

CCTV:

Q, Are you aware of any CCTV?: no

CCTV Details:

Any other informatian:

Details:

Special Requirements:

Q. Do you have a disability or any special raquiraments:? no
Detalls:

Risk Assessment:

Q. Do you think this is aimed directly at you or your famlly? no
Details:

Q. Is this affecling your mental or physical health?: no

Deislls:

Q. Have you been a victim of a crime in the last 12 maonths? (Any person or location that is subject

to mare than one crime incident, within a rolling 12 monta period): no
Details:

Senders IP Address:5.64.15.110

THIRD PARTY DARREN TESSA

21/07/2021
21/07/2021
2110772021
21/07/2021
21/07/2021
21/0772021
21/0712021
21/07/2021
2140772021
21/07/2021
21/07/2021
21/07/2024
21/07/2021
21/07/2021
21/07/2021
21/07/2021
21/07/2021
211072021
21/072021
21/07/2021
21/07/2021
21/07/2021
21/07/12021
2110712021
21/07/2021
21/07/2021
21/¢7/2021
21/07r2021
21/07/2021
21/07/2021
21/07/2021
21/07/2021
21/0712021
214712021
210712021
21/07/2021
21/0712021
21/07/2021
21/0712021
21/0712021
21/0712021
21/07/2021
21/0712021
21/Q712021
21/07/2021
21/07/2021
21/0712021
21/07/2021
21/072021
21/07/2021
21/07/2021

21/07/2021
21/07/2021
21/07/202%
21407/2021

20:22:22
20:22:.22
20:22:22
20;22:22
20:22:22
20:22:22
20:22:22
20:22:22
20:22:22
20:22:22
20:22:22
20:22:22
20n22:22
20:22:22
20:22:22
20:22:22
20:22:22
20:22:22
20:22:22
20:22:22
20:22:22
20:22:22
20:22:22
20:22:22
20:22:22
20:22:22
20:22:22
20:22:22
20:22:22
20:22:22
20:22:22
20:22:22
20:22:22
20:22:22
20:22:22
20:22:22
20:22:22
20:22:22
20:22:22
20:22:22
202222
20:22:22
20:22:22
20:22:22
20n22:22
20:22:22
20:22:22
20:22:22
20:22:22
20:22:22
20:22:22

20:22:22
20:22:22
20:25:09
20:26:50

Data Proteciion Act 1898. This document is confidential.
Unauthorised use or disclosure is unlawful.

Any disclosure, copying, distribu1P age 56ation contained herein ig strictly prohibited.

CHgég
CH96
CHe6
CHo96
CHs6
CHE6
CHI6
CH96
CHIG
CHaB
CH9B
CH98
CH96
CH95
CHS6
CH9B
CHS6
CH96
CH86
CHE6
CHo6
CHS6
CHE6
CHge
CHEB
CHe6
CH8%
CH96
CHB96
CHSE
CHS6
CH96
CHg6
CHgs
CHZ6
CHg6
CHo6
CHS6
CHg6
CH98
CHY8
CH98
CH96
CHob
CH98
CHEs
CHY6
CHS6
CHgE
CHY6
CHY6

CH9B
CHE8
CHB6
CHS6

749214
749314
749314
749314
749314
748314
749314
749314
748314
749314
749314
749314
749314
749314
749314
749314
749314
749314
749314
749314
748314
749314
749314
749314
749314
749314
749314
748314
740314
749314
749314
749314
749314
749314
749314
748314
749314
749314
748314
749314
749314
745314
749314
749314
749314
749314
7493t4
749314
749314
749314
7493514

748314
749314
749314
749314

Page 4/5



20/07/2021 10:24 - REQUESTED BY 745763 - WORKSTATION SYPANONO1C
RESTRICTED
vieTiv 21/07/2021
i 1 21/07/2021
21/072021

NDM Statermnent added to Incident: NDM1

TRANSFER TO: TASK-B FROM TERMINAL CH36 FOR CONTROCL - Grade Scheduled 2140712021
TRANSFER ACCEPTED AT TERMINAL AC-CH-105 FOR CONTROL 210712021
BDH1 Assigned Incidenis 221072021
BDH1 De-assign 220712021
Incident status changed manually Assigned->Confirmed 22/07/2021
BD1 Assigned Incldents 22/07/2021
{ ATTENDED THIS INCIDENT AND OBTAINED A WITNESS STATEMENT FROM MR TESSA. 221672021

NORTH NPT ARE WELL AWARE OF THE LOCATION AND HAVE CONDUCTED TEST

FURGHASE OPERATIONS RECENTLY. DUE TG

ONGOING AMD LONGSTANDING CONCERNS WE ARE GATHERING EVIDENCE AND PLANTO  22/07/2021
WORK WITH LICENSING STAFF WITH A VIEW TO TAKING ENFORCEMENT ACTION AGAINST

PREMIER EXPRESS, ROWLAND

CONVENIENCE STORE. PLEASE NOTE AND CLOSE THIS INCIDENT. THANKS, 2498 K 22/07/12021
SANDIE
TRANSFER TO:; TASK-8 FROM TERMINAL MWINT4 FOR ACTION - Grade Scheduled 22/0712021
PC 2408 HAS UPDATED SYP-20210721-0863 AND HAS CHOSEN TCS TRANSFER THE 22/0712021
INCIDENT FORACTION,
TRANSFER ACCEPTED AT TERMINAL CH46 FOR ACTION 22/07/2021
Previous Cades were:: 744646 2210712021
LICENSING TAG ADDED: 2210772021
Disposal Codes: ,"PSW012' 22/07/2021
No of Arrests: N FA: No. of Reports: 22/07/2021
Handling Officer: 2498 22/0712021%
Quualifiers Alcehol Youth related 22/07/2021
As per PC's WIO 220072021
SYP-20210721-0863 HAS BEEN DISPOSED 22/0712021
22/07712021

MIS REQUEST REMOVED FROM IF TABLE

20:27:38
20:28:13
20:33:46
20:35:57
20:37:32
08:54:51
10:53:45
10:53:45
10:55:06
17:38:53

17:38:53

17:38:53

17.38:63
17:38:53

17:39:31
17:41:.03
17:41:05
17:41:05
17:41:05
17:41:05
17:41:05
17:41:05
17:41:05
17:41:45

Data Protection Act 1998. This document is confidential,

Unauthorised use or disclosure is unlawfut,

CHe6

CH96

CH96

CH86
AC-CH-105
HPANONO1C
SYPANONOIC
SYPANONOIC
SYPANONO1C
MWINT4

MWINT4

MWINT4

MWINT4
MWINT4

CH46
CH46
CH46
CH486
CH46
CHA46
CH46
CH46
CH46
MWMIE

Any disclosure, copying, distribut tion contained herein is strictly prohibited.
Yy pying I Page 57i al IS ¥ p

749314
748314
749314
749314
602514
623092
0o8664
008664
008664
008664

008664

008664

008664
008664

744646
744648
744646
744646
744646
744646
744646
744646
744646
MWMIS

Page 5/5



This page is intentionally left blank



WITNESS STATEMENT

(Criminal Procedure Ruies, r 16. 2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, 5. 9)

Statement of: Mr Darren Tessa URN

Age (if under 18): N/A (gccupgtlon: Chartered Health & Safety
ractitioner

i am the father of— who is 13 years old. Wl often goes out
with friends in the local area. | am not aware of any issues previously involving my
daughter.

On the afternoon of Wednesday 21st July 2021 qwent out for the afternoon
with her friends. I'm aware that they visit local parks and due to sunny weather assu

med that was what they would do. (il is a white female, approximately 5ft
3ins tall, slim build. She was wearing a brown cropped top, black adidas shorts with
the adidas logo on the side and white Nike trainers. She took a blue/grey coloured
jumper with her. | believe her hair was down. She has long mid-brown straight hair. |
believe she looks her age, she could not, in my opinion be mistaken as over the age

of 18.

At 1845hrs the same date my wife was with me at home when we
received a phone call from who | know to be a PE teacher at Horizon
Community College which is where Sl attends. He informed us that
@S a5 in a drunken state on the playing fields off Wood View Lane which is
a place | know well in the Gawber area. As such my wife made her way to the fields
and | followed a short time later meeting them at the end of our street having
received a call from my wife who was struggling to manage our daughter. When |
saw@EEEP ' immediately noted that she was very drunk. She was slurring her
words and could not stand up without assistance. My wife and | looked after her,
she was violently sick throughout the night and still feels unwell today.

@ 2 s admitted to me that she bought the alcohol she consumed, a bottie of
Raspberry Cactus Jack's Schnapps valued at £6.99, from the Premier shop on the
junction of Rowland Road and Walton Street North where the main entrance to Harry
Road park is located. She confirms that she went into the shop on Wednesday 21st
July 2021 between 1.30pm and 2.30pm. @ describes the person who sold
the alcohol to her as a middle-aged Asian male with a grey mustache called either
Raj or Rav. She states that she was not pressured to go into the shop and that she
went in alone and only bought the Cactus Jack's Schnapps. She says she was
asked how old she was by the member of staff who was on his own behind the
counter. to which she replied '18 OBVIOUSLY". No further challenge was made.
SR states the male just took the bottle from the shelf and put it into a white
plastic bag before passing it to her.

| am shocked that my daughter was served alcohol when she clearly underage. She
has been spoken to by both me and her mum. | am hopeful that she has learned her
lesson. | am upset by this incident because my wife visited the very same shop a
few months ago as our other daughter, who is 16years old, bought alcohol there. My
wife remonstrated with staff regarding their irresponsible behaviour however this
does not appear to have made a difference.

Page 59



No-one has the right or authority or the permission to provide my 13 year old daughte
r with alcohol. 1 will support any action the Police deem appropriate. | do not wish
for, or consent for my daughter to be interviewed or provide a statement in relation to

this matter or indeed have any further involvement.

This statement is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I make it knowing that, if it is tendered
in evidence, I shall be lable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated in it anything which I know to be

false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature of Witness: % Date: 22-07-2021

Page 60




WITNESS STATEMENT
(Criminal Procedure Rules, 1 16. 2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, 5. 9)

Statement of: Mrs Janet MATTHEWS URN

Age (if under 18): N/A Occupation: Retired

I make this statement in relation to alcohol sales and anti social behviour stemming
from 'Ravi's' shop which is also known as the Premier Store on ROWLAND ROAD,

BARNSLEY.

I live on a street adjacent to the shop which leads down
to HARRY ROAD PARK. The park is a large open grassed parktand with football
pitches and play equipment. | have iived in this house for almost 39 years and the
layout of the house is such that our kitchen where | spend a lot of time overlooks

s we are the longest residents living on the street we know a lot of neighbours and o
ften speak to them about what is happening in our community. | also know the age of
a lot of the local youths as have seen them grow up from birth.

For around 4 years the shop has been run by a male and the family of a male called
'‘Ravi', or thats what we know him as.

Over the past three years | have been aware of the shop selling to under age youths,
i.e. under 18 years old. On two occasions over the past year | have been in the shop
and personally seen 'Ravi' sell to youths who i know are under 18 years old. | have ch
allenged Ravi during these sales and he just 'shrugged his shoulders’ on both occasi
ons. | just feel that Ravi isn't bothered. | don't understand why he doesn't challenge th
em or ask them for ID. | do wonder if he is scared of not selling to them.

| must go into the shop at least a couple of times a week when i run out of things, but
have never heard Ravi ask anyone for ID.

\

| have been personally asked over the past 3 years by different youths to buy alcohol
and cigarettes for them and have always refused, as | know that those asking me are
certainly under 15. | have seen groups of underage youths pass money {o persons of
age who have then come out with alcohol and pass it straight to them.

Once these youths have alcohol they generally make their way down onto HARRY
ROAD PARK, currently going onto the field or younger children play area and
shelter.

| have personally seen youths on a very regular occasion under the influence of
alcohol on the park. It starts around 8pm mainly at weekends and continues into the
evening. The shouting, abusive language, and music gets louder. The carrier bags
used by Ravi's are very distinguishable, they are bright blue with no writing on. |
often see the same youths that i witness later on drunk heading down earlier in the
evening with cases of alcohol or blue carrier bags. There are no other shops that i

am aware of in this area that uses these bags.

| have little doubt that the shop continues to sell to the same youths throughout the
evening regardless of their state as its like a steady stream between the shop and

Page 61




park with alcohol.

| used to walk on the park in an evening with my dog but we have stopped going, as h
ave a lot of other local residents because of the youths on the park. 1 find it intimidatin
g when there are large groups, its not the fact that they are a large group as much as
it is it that they under the influence of alcohol which is very clear.

I do still walk down in the park during the daytime and often see disregarding alcohol
bottles, crisp packets, takeaway boxes on the grass and in the play area. These are
often accompanied by the blue plain carrier bags used by the shop. Its awful.

Previously we have had the shelter set on fire, fires and even BBQ's in the field.

| really would say the cause of these probierﬁs’éfe"és‘*%-’dﬁ@iﬁ‘;?ééﬁff’ﬁ“the shop. |
feel awful saying this as Ravi and the staff are friendly and wave to me at the door,
but how nice are they really when they are selling to underage kids.

Ravi had enabled a problem which not only affects us butiay-affdct thesé kids for
years to come.

My feelings and concerns are not solely mine, from speaking to other residents they
too are frustrated, fed up and sick of our park being taken over by drunken youths.

We really would appreciate and support any police action in relation to stopping this.
It would make a massive difference to our community and let kids who want to play in

the park on an evening to be able to do so.

This statement is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I make it knowing that, if it is tendered
in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated in it anything which I know to be

false, or do not betieve to be true.

Signature of Witness: g Date: 23-07-2021

Page 62



MG 11 (2004)

RESTRICTED (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT

(CJ Act 1967, 5.9 MC Act 1980, ss.3A(3) (a) and 5B; MC Rules 1981, r.70)

| ]

Statement of Jason Antony LITTLEWOOD ..o s

Age if under 18 Over 18....... (If over 18 insert "over 18")

This statement (consisting of 1 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I make it
knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, shall be liable to prosecution if 1 have wilfully stated anything which 1

know to be false or do not beliexe to be true.

(supply witness details on rear)

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded

| am a Police Constable serving with the South Yorkshire Force currently stationed on Bamsley

North Neighbourhood Policing Team.

At 15:40hrs on THURSDAY 22 JULY 2021 | attended an address in the Gawber area of Barnsley in

company with PC 2498 SANDIE.

At this time | took an image of a female named SIS on my mobile phone to aide-in an

on-going investigation.

A statement was subsequently obtained from the father of @S namely Darren

TESSA by PC 2498 SANDIE.

A printed copy of the image of ~ is now produced in evidence, exhibit JAL/1 refers.

| can identify this exhibit by the label attached signed by myseif.

6‘ @él .................... Signature Witnessed by: ...

Signature: .57 LT A
Page 63




This page is intentionally left blank



RESTRICTED (when complete) MG 11

WITNESS STATEMENT

(Criminal Procedure Rules, r. 16.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9)

URN '

Statement of PS1438 ROBERT HEPPLESTONE ....ooii i

Age if under 18 Over 18.... (If over 18 insert "over 18") Occupation: POLICE SERGEANT ...

This statement (consisting of 2. page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and | make
it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it, 2anything which
| know to be false, or do not believe to be lrue.

Signature PS1438 HEPPLESTONE! L})& (witness) Date: 12 AUGUST 2021

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded {supply witness details on rear)

| AM A POLICE SERGEANT WITH SOUTH YORKSHIRE POLICE, CURRENTLY BASED IN BARNSLEY.

MY ROLE IS THE SERGEANT FOR THE BARNSLEY NORTH NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICING TEAM.

AS PART OF OUR ROLE WE DEAL WITH ONGOING ISSUES WITH A VIEW TO LONG TERM
PROBLEM SOLVING AND ONE METHOD WE CARRY THIS OUT IS THROUGH THE USE OF PROBLEM
SOLVING PLANS.

ONE SUCH PLAN RELATES TO THE PARK AND PLAYING FIELDS KNOWN AS “HARRY ROAD FIELDS
/ PARK” AT GAWBER IN BARNSLEY.

THIS PLAN WAS CREATED IN RESPECT OF NUMEROUS CALLS TO POLICE REGARDS ASB AT

THAT LOCATION INVOLVING UNDERAGE DRINKING, LITTERING, NOISE AND ON ONE OCCASION A |
“PARTY" WAS DISPERSED BY POLICE.

FROM PATROLS AT THE LOCATION AND LITTER LEFT BEHIND IT IS CLEAR THAT ALCOHOL
CONSUMPTION CONTIRBUTES AND IS A KEY PART OF THIS ASB AND THE DEMAND IT CREATES.

AT THE ENTRANCE TO ONE END OF HARRY ROAD FIELDS IS A RETAIL OUTLET KNOWN AS
PREMIER STORES, ROWLAND ROAD. THIS IS A LOCAL CONVENIENCE STORE WHICH HAS A |
LICENCE TO SELL ALCOHOL. |
THIS PREMISE AS PART OF OUR PROACTIVE PATROLS AND TARGETTED ACTIVITY IN THE AREA

AS PART OF THE PROBLEM SOLVING PLAN HAS BEEN SUBJECT TO ALCOHOL TEST PURCHASE.

ON BOTH OCCASIONS, WITHIN & WEEKS, IT HAS FAILED; SHORTLY AFTER THE SECOND FAILURE

Signature: @:\C\\QC@(Q? Signature Witnessed by: ..........occveeerenierinimrcsien,
2013 RESTRI D (when complete)

age 65




Page 66



RESTRICTED {when complete) MG 11

Continuation of Statement of: %ﬂﬁg‘ﬂ‘ﬁ’\’ UESK\_.D\Q ...................................................................

A REPORT WAS MADE IN RESPECT OF A YOUNG GIRL WHO HAD PURCHASED ALCOHOL THERE
AND SUBSEQUENTLY BECOME UNWELL THROUGH INTOXICATION AS A RESULT. EVIDENCE HAS
BEEN COLLECTED IN RESPECT OF THAT.

| HAVE NO DOUBT THAT THERE IS A CORRELATION BETWEEN THIS PREMISE, THE SALE OF
ALCOHOL TO MINORS AND THE REPORTS OF ASB. WHILST IT CANNOT ABSOLUTELY BE
ATTRIBUTBLE TO THE PREMISE, | BELIEVE THAT THE LARGE AMOUNTS OF ALCHOHOL
CONTAINERS (CAN, BOTTLES ETC) ARE FROM THE PREMISE AS THEY ARE OFTEN FOUND IN

BLUE CARRIER BAGS WHICH ARE USED BY THE PREMIER STORE.

NOT ONLY DOES THIS CREATE DEMAND ON THE POLICE, DISTRESS TO LOCAL RESIDENTS
THERE 1S ALSO THE PUBLIC HEALTH MATTERS ASSOCIATED WITH YOUNG PERSONS DRINKING
ALCOHOL, ALONG WITH THE RISK THEY MAY PUT THEMSELVES AT WHILST IN A STATE OF
INTOXICATION.

| AM AWARE FROM THE MEMBERS OF MY TEAM THAT WE HAVE ALSO ENGAGED WITH BMBC
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES AND SOUTH YORKSHIRE COMMUNITY FIRE TEAM IN RESPECT OF
THE GENERAL POOR STATE OF THE PREMISE AND ITS IMMEDIATE ENVIRONMENT, INCLUDING

THE STORAGE OF SIGNIFICANT AMOUNTS OF FLAMMABLE WASTE, PARTICULARLY CARDBOARD.

WE HAVE TRIED SEVERAL TIMES TO ENGAGE WITH THE OWNER / LICENSEE, HOWEVER IT

WOULD BE FAIR TO SAY HE IS BLASE ABOUT OUR ATTENTION TOWARDS HIM.

"'_“)(,% Signature Witnessed by: ...
2013 RESTRI D Lwhen complete)
Page 67

Signature:




Page 68



Rowland Express, 49 Rowland Road, Old Town, Barnsley S75 2PF
Chronological sequence of events for health and safety submission to License review

Wed 4 August 2021 | received information from South Yorkshire Police that they had called a
Licence review following repeated sales of alcohol to children.

Thurs 5 August | conducted a health and safety inspection visit of the shop and identified a number
of hazards to customers and others. Of most concern was the floor of the shop which was in a state
of collapse in the off licence area and also in the entrance to stock room which was fully accessible
to members of the public. If a person were to have stepped onto either of these areas of flooring
they were likely to fall a distance of approximately 2 metres into the cellar area. | discussed this with
a man who introduced himself as Mr Ravikumar, the husband of the business operator and | took 11
photographs during my visit.

At my request Mr Ravikumar obstructed access to the affected floor areas by customers, which he
did by placing boxes of beer in the walkway. He told me that his son Navinkh Ravikumar is in
effective control of the business in the absence of the proprietor and licence holder, Mrs Amutha
Ravikumar. | told Navinkh Ravikumar by telephone that | expected a more permanent solution to be
found and that | would return the next day.

Friday 6 August | found the shop floor to still be unsafe so | served an immediate Prohibition Notice
Appendix 1 in which | prohibited ‘use of areas of the shop with rotten floor’. While on site | discussed
my concerns with Navinkh Ravikumar. Some attempt had been made to tape off the affected areas
but not in a way that was likely to be effective at preventing access to the affected areas as there
were gaps, particularly at low level that might permit a child to enter the danger area. | assessed
that the condition was such that two of the licensing objectives had not been met: public safety and
the protection of children from harm.

While | was at the shop a builder/joiner arrived and | left so that Navinkh could assess the extent of
the damage and potential repair with his contractor.

Thursday 12 August | visited the shop with my colleague James Gardham and James and | took
further photographs, including some that | took from within the cellar area. There confirmed that
the area of flooring below the off license sales area was largely unsupported and could fall at any
time.

| had been unable to contact Navinkh Ravikumar by telephone, telephone calls having been rejected
so | rang Mrs Ravikumar, the business owner who was currently in Sri Lanka and who told me that
she was fully aware of the situation. She confirmed that | needed to speak with Navinkh and she
agreed to ask him to ring me.

A few minutes later Navinkh rang me and we discussed the serious nature of the flooring collapse
and the unsafe access to the cellar, albeit that the hatch and floor in the stock room had been
renewed.

Navinkh informed me that the builder had delayed repair to the shop floor until the pipework to the
fridge was removed as this was possibly the source of moisture that had caused rotting of some of
the floor timbers. | reminded Mr Ravikumar of the public safety concerns that | had witnessed and
emphasised the need to protect customers, children and others from harm.

Friday 13 September Navinkh Ravikumar rang me to update me and to tell me that he had drawn up
a plan of action as | suggested and has also arranged for the freezer and fridge to be removed with

Page 69



all of the stock from the affected area of flooring. He told me that the leak appeared to be from the
fridge drain.

| visited by agreement and took further photographs of the area where the flooring was being
removed from the off license area by a contractor and was to be replaced with new supporting
timbers. | expressed concern about the safety of customers during this operation and | was told that
the shop was closed during the work.

| was handed an action plan Appendix 2 by Navinkh Ravikumar which he agreed to email. | agreed to
allow the business three weeks until after August bank holiday to complete the works.

Thursday 2 September | spoke on the telephone with Navinkh Ravikumar. He told me that his father
had been taken into hospital today and was potentially very ill.

Friday 3 September | returned to Rowland Express, Navinkh Ravikumar was present and the shop
was open for business. The cellar access hatch was removed and a fridge engineer was using the
opening to access the cellar area. | pointed out to Mr Ravikumar that this exposed children and
customers to danger and he immediately instructed people to block off the affected areas. There
was no floor covering to the former off license area and we discussed the standard of floor covering
required throughout the shop to ensure that customers do not trip on the loose and uneven areas
that remain. | advised that the shop should be closed if this is the only way to protect the public and
he agreed that this will be done if necessary. The shop remained open for the duration of my visit
and | took further photographs of the damaged floor covering and the open trap door.

| have suggested that a door to the stock room and re-siting of the electricity distribution board
would both reduce risks of falls by customers into the cellar and | understand that these are being
considered as possible controls.

Mr Navinkh Ravikumar told me that his father is still very ill in hospital and that his mother was
preparing to return to Barnsley, flights and Covid controls permitting.

Stephen Butler

Environmental Health Officer

7 September 2021

Page 70



1

e Regulatory Services, PO Box 634, Barnsley, S70 9GG
i mg&’[gw ' Tel: (01226) 773743 Fax: (01226) 775699

Metropolitan Borough Council

Health and Safety at Work etc. Act 1974 Sections 22, 23 And 24

DR S b
PROHIBITION NOTICE Serial Number PNL.LEC L& &tadte £ L
PN Officer Initials / Unique Identifier / Year / Index No.

/
Wsvssaisscscccnsccce

oede

(Rt A

’ ”
¢ .

j""

/
—

.f(:/, 7 - Y (

ervices, PO Box 634 Barnsley $70 2GG and appointed by an instrument in writing,
made pursuant to Section 19 of the said Act and entitled to issue this Notice, hereby give you notice that | am of the opinion
that the following activities namely:

! £ 3 3 £ ) Al 7 g ay S
......... [ f/.,r}{ﬁé“.’{..,\ecf.«f./{'{”\? A «&?":f" fad fa bl ik
i
Which are being / are likely to.be-fqa#iad,on by you or under your control at:
faala N ; RV

Oy £7 < ,{' 7 !,7 R ARRE A S ,":,:” P £/ djﬁ
o) o G B S SRR LA S R o BV wash e buanbiniel; Eaidad il g
involve / will.involVe a risk of serious personal injury. The matters which (iaa:lli give rise to the said risks are:

> - e -~ L o -~

i

| further-direct-that-the-meastres specified in ?ﬁ“e’*Saﬁ‘dtn‘ewmmfmms-paﬂ*ef—this:qqt;wgsﬁa&@g:@_kgﬁzmiemedyzth@said

contraventions or matters. (Delete if not applicable)..-——smsmmmam e

Signiature; e Date: e —————— S
AEnelih Bonioticeis alsolbeipe semedion - L s s e S i e e e Rl

related to the matters contained in this notice. (Delete if not applicable)

This is / is-nota relevant notice for the purposes of the Environment and Safety Information Act 1988.
This page only will form'the register entry. (Delete if not applicable)

- -~}

k A 7
.\‘;- 7 pa iy ,,“‘, ‘j
Signature: ............ ,-"’/—\ ......................................... Date: b ) ‘f'ﬁé 4, f‘.f. ....... fw’*ﬁ»/ ............

U

HO06 HO7; Rev 10.08.16 SEE NOTES OVERLEAF

Page 71



This page is intentionally left blank



Lifestyle Express — 49 Rowland Road, Barnsley, S75 2PF

Cellar entrance:

The cellar entrance was deteriorating and had a hole which the health and safety officer had
informed us and had explained this is dangerous. We had taken instant action towards this
matter by closing this section completely and replacing the full area to ensure safety. The
following day we had our joiner visit and start the job. The joiner has now replaced the
entrance including all the beams and has put new flooring in the full storeroom area. The
door is fit accurately and is now safe and sturdy to walk with no issues. We have taken the
caution which the health and safety officer advised and acted instantly to ensure all is
secure and meets the health and safety regulations for our staffs and the public. The
brackets and stairs to the cellar also will be replaced tomorrow, 13/08/2021, to ensure it is
safe for anyone needing access to this area.

Flooring:

The health and safety officer had also informed us about the flooring near the beer
fridge/wine section was affected and had informed us to close this area till the area is
completely secure for our staffs and the public which we had followed. We have once again
acted instantly on this urgent matter by contacting the joiner who had visited and after
checking thoroughly had informed us the fridge pipe had been leaking. On 12/08/2021 we
have had the fridge technician arrive at the shop to disconnect the fridge to ensure the leak
stops and to confirm if the issue was due to the fridge pipe leaking, which now is confirmed.
On 13/08/2021 our joiner will arrive early in the morning to replace the full beam and
flooring below the beer fridge/wine section and the missing joist which we were completely
unaware of, so that it is safe for our staffs and the public. We will ensure this is completed
by the end of 13/08/2021.

The vinyl flooring near the drink’s fridge has a tear which was also informed by the health
and safety officer. We had taped the area instantly to ensure this does not cause any
injuries till the joiner is able to replace the flooring. We have had our joiner visit to check
this and has informed us after completing the area near the wine section, he will ensure to
replace the flooring.

Beer cases:

The health and safety officer had also informed us about the beer cases which were crowed
in a compact space near the storeroom entrance. We have now reallocated all the beer
cases to ensure it is safe for our staffs and the public to walk with no hazards in their way.
We will ensure to have stock out of public way and stacked neatly in our storeroom to avoid
any injuries.

Page 73



Electricity:

After speaking with the health and safety officer, he was concerned about the electricity
being in the cellar. We have allocated an electrician to check this issue who will be visiting
on 13/08/2021 - 14/08/2021 to check this issue.

Cellar damp:

The cellar had been damp which was also informed by the health and safety officer. Our
joiner and fridge technician has both confirmed this is due to the fridge pipe which must be
replaced. The fridge technician has visited the premises on 12/08/2021 at around 8pm to
completely disconnect the fridge which had been causing the leaking. This will ensure the
leak to stop which had caused the damp in the cellar. He has also confirmed after the
flooring and beam is replaced below the wine section; he will replace all the pipes to run
straight outside instead of the pipes going through the basement to make sure this issue
does not occur again. As the cellar had been damp, we are now purchasing a wet vacuum
and a dehumidifier to make sure there is no more moisture in the cellar from 13/08/2021.

Page 74



	Agenda
	3 Procedure Document
	4 Application for a Review of a Premises Licence - Lifestyle Express, Gawber
	Appendix 1 Lifestyle Express Premises Licence
	Appendix 2 Review application-signed copy
	Appendix 3 Information Sheet - Supporting Application
	Appendix 3 witness statement licensing
	Appendix 3 Incident 0321 01.04.2021 - redacted
	Appendix 3 Statement - PC Van Dome - Redacted 11.06.21
	Appendix 3 Fixed Penalty Ticket issued 11.06.21
	Appendix 3 Action plan signed 22.06.21
	Appendix 3 Failed Test Purchase Information Pack Receipt signed 22.06.21
	Appendix 3 Statement - PC Fairhurst - redacted - 16.07.21
	Appendix 3 Incident 0863 21.07.2021 - redacted
	Appendix 3 Statement - Darren Tessa - redacted 22.07.21
	Appendix 3 Statement - Janet Matthews - Redacted 23.07.21
	Appendix 3 Statement PC Jason Littlewood - Redacted 26.08.21
	Appendix 3 Statement PS Hepplestone 12.08.21
	Appendix 4 Rowland Express Licence review statement
	Appendix 4 Prohibition Notice Rowland Express 06.07.21
	Appendix 4 Rowland Express plan of action received 13 Aug




